NORTH BAY POLICE AN

- SERVICES BOARD NOHTH. BAY

135 Princess Street W., PO. Box 717, North Bay, ON P18 8J8 Jst ord

Just North Enough to ko PERFFUT

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
March 13, 2018 @ 10:00 hours

1. Approval of Agenda Chair
2. Approval of Minutes of Open Session meeting on February 13, 2018 Chair
3. Business Arising: nil Chair
4. Correspondence Chief
5. Contingency Requests Chief
6. Taxi Business: 2018 Taxi Licence Plate Renewals Chief
7. Reports:

Chief/DC's Monthly Activity Chief

Chief's Expenses - Chief

Stats Deputy Chief
8. Board Commendation: D/Cst. Long Chair

9. Association Report: NBPA Designate



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
February 13, 2018

Present:

Board Members: Dennis O'Connor, Chair, William Hagborg, Vice-
Chair, Allan McDonald, Mac Bain,

Police Service: Chief Shawn Devine, Deputy Chief Scott Tod

Board Solicitor: Peter Leckie

Ministry Rep: Graham Wight
Association: President, Peter Brunette
Guests: Graham Wight, The Media
Regrets: Tiz Silveri

Secretary: Carol Miller

Call to Order

The Chair, Dennis O’Connor, called the meeting to order at 1002 hours.

Approval of Agenda:

Resolution: #31-2018

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by Mac Bain

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as amended for the Open Session Meeting to be held on
February 13, 2018".

Carried
Note: The amendment was made to the agenda to include the Taxi Rate Increase

2018 Elections for the Chair and Vice-Chair
The Chief opened the floor for nominations for the position of Chair for the 2018
Year.

Selection of the Chairperson for 2018

Mac Bain nominated Dennis O'Connor as Chairperson for the 2018 Term.
Following the request for further nominations, and there being none, Mr.
O'Connor accepted the nomination.

The Chief then asked three additional times, if there were any more nominations.
Being none, he declared the nominations closed.
Resolution: #32-2018
Moved by Bill Hagborg , Seconded by Mac Bain
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept Dennis O'Connor as Chairperson for the 2018 Term".
Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 13, 2018 1



Selection of the Vice-Chairperson for the 2018 Term
The Chief then opened the floor for nominations for the position of Vice-Chair for
the Year 2018.

Mac Bain nominated William Hagborg as Vice-Chairperson for the 2018 Term.
Mr. Hagborg accepted the nomination.

The Chief then asked three additional times, if there were any more nominations.
Being none, he declared the nominations closed.
Resolution: #33-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept William Hagborg as Vice-Chairperson for the 2018 Term".

Carried
The Chair, Dennis O'Connor then assumed the Chair after thanking the Chief for
conducting the annual election.

Approval of Minutes:
Resolution: #34-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the Minutes of the Open Meeting held on January 9, 2018".
Carried

Correspondence:

Letters of thanks were received from Hope Awaits Ministries, Annual Christmas
Day Dinner and Coach 4Food, for support given to them. Const. Brodie Beard
was thanked for his assistance to a citizen involved in a motor vehicle accident.

Resolution: #35-2018
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file the correspondence received”.
Carried

Contingency Requests

Parents Lending Autistic Youth Support Association
Resolution: #36-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $150.00 in support of the Parents Lending Autistic Youth support
Association {PLAYS) fundraiser from the contingency line of the Board's 2018
Operating Budget”.
Carried

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 13, 2018 2



Big Brothers Big Sisters - Bowl for Kids Sake
Resolution: #37-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Mac Bain
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $150.00 in support of Big Brothers Big Sisters fundraiser Bowl for Kids
Sake from the contingency line of the Board's 2018 Operating Budget”.
Carried

Taxi Business: Taxi Licences

Resolution: #38-2018

Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan McDonald

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“‘Approve the one (2) taxi license applications for February 2018 as

recommended by the Chief of Police in his letter dated February 1, 2018™.
Carried

Taxi Rate Increase
Resolution: #39-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve the 2018 Taxi Fare increase to be the Consumer Price Index for 2017
(1.9%) applied to the Drop Rate and an increase of 20% applied to both the Roll
Rate and Waiting Time Rate”".
Carried

The Chief thanked A/lnsp. Webber and Sgt. Dubois for their assistance in
creating this report along with the Deputy Chief. An abridged copy of the report
will be available for the media by tomorrow. The Deputy Chief gave a brief
verbal report on what led to the increase. Although approved today, meters will
need to be changed in cabs and the Board By-law will need to come forward at
the next Board meeting for formal acceptance.

Reports:

Chief's Monthly Activity Report

The Chief provided an updated as to events attended by himself and or the
Deputy which included: Health Unit; Near North Landlord Association Meeting:
Gateway HUB discussion with DNSSAB; Taxi Town Hall Meeting; a meeting with
Councilor Mayne; CISO Executive Meeting; hosting the Zone 1A Meeting; CYAC
Meeting; staff meetings on OPP Costing; Cyberrime/Cyberterrorism training
hosted Unfounded Sexual Assault Review Group; a meeting with Councilor
Anthony; Gateway HUB Executive meeting; sharing the findings of the
Unfounded Sexual Assault Review Group with Brenda Quenneville; and a
Fundraiser at One Kids Place,

Out of town meetings included: an OPTIC Meeting and a meeting with the ADM
in Toronto attended by the Deputy Chief.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 13, 2018 3



Since the last Board meeting there have been two Standard Operating
procedures amended. They are both part of the Use of Force.

The Chief thanked Sgt. Brunette for his participation in the Plasma Car race. He
also stated that there will be a shared report prepared by the stakeholders in the
Unfounded Sexual Assault Review coming forward for the media. He also said
that the members involved in investigating thee complaints are being trained and
this subject will become part of the annual reporting to the Board.

Chief's Personal Expenses

Resolution: #40-2018

Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“‘Acknowledge receipt of the Chief's personal expenses from January 01 to
February 13, 2018",

Carried

Statistical Reports

Deputy Chief Tod presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical Reports for the
month of December and December Revised. He used the Revised report to
explain the monthly activity.

Resolution: #41-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed and Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the
month of December 2017".
Carried

New Business:
Return of Money — Seized Funds Bank Account

Resolution:; #42-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept $141.06 from the Seized Funds Bank Account to be deposited into the
contingency line in the Board's 2018 Operating Budget”.
Carried

The Chair took a moment to welcome Ministry Representative Graham Wight to
today's meeting

Association Report

Association President Peter Brunette was happy to report that the Association
had held a Hockey Tournament recently and were able to make a presentation of
the proceeds, approximately, $5,000.00 to bild a ramp and help purchase a new

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 13, 2018 4



wheelchair for Ethan Dokis. Members will construct the ramp when the weather is
better.

He also commented on the outcome of the Plasma Car Race which was a
fundraiser for One Kids Place.

The Chair congratulated the Association for their dedication to helping members
of the community.

Comments from the Chief
1. ‘As a follow-up to a previous question regarding implementation of the
new Taxi Rates, the Chief said that it would take approximately 15 days
for the meters to be updated.
2. He announced that final interviews are being conducted for a media
person and it is hoped that there would be a person in place within the
next couple of weeks.

Adjournment:

Resolution: #43-2018

Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Mac Bain

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“‘Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on February 13, 2018 at
1035:hours.”

Carried

Following adjournment, the media along with Board members were invited to
have a tour of the North Bay Police Services Communications Centre.

Chair February 13, 2018 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held February 13, 2018 ]



L.L.P.L

4 23> ANNUAL
" SANTA NEEDS HELP CAMPAIGN

ﬁ:&-z
3 j}r .0

@ ; BECAUSE OF YOUR GENEROSITY,
Ji ‘ "r

(p ér

|i'l. ;

780 CHILDREN
AND
415 FAMILIES

HAD AN AMAZING CHRISTMAS IN 2017.

{
it

ON BEHALF OF THE LIPI STAFF;
LANA, AMANDA, ANDRE, KALE, DOUG, MEAGHAN AND KELSEY,
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

THE MANY VOLUNTEERS...

3
b

I
.....
g

o -




8l AP UG

p4RYoY o A2)ysy
|[ereouUg
.W+Lﬁu m.Ljnu\/L_L%
Jalsy{uioul J02
T 22 ._wr_.r_MOU.m_. i ,wuw_ NISS

dd (Y
R S
S{FS PUIZbLD SN 1o
.30%.+\um¢wmc + 241WPD ()

S30YEH ¥NO
SUD21440 201|Q] 2Noig

>




— s — —

r\a..oa)u — _

: e vigno) 0

.,(S\v_bhwh .-..d(é.».w.ow.ﬂwﬂn}\uu o jj2 " Sv
Quct 532 D_..,GJ..CS% n._.A GO §SV) 9
05‘5%0 J#D)aaﬂ, WY 4TVt B CGaviova
S fisa o ypvopn T serpmep
v(._ﬂ_w:a@._ﬁaﬂ ..—ow I Qo0 N £4 Hc.d_(\{“

i ~dﬁ.—d@m .W.u.ﬂﬁc.wl.@u.cﬂa ﬁ;ém J,.N..»OQ

NOA SNVHL

@
&
AVERICAN” GREETINGS

AGDP2C0O13885A

LAGC. LD




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8j8
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-559] Scott Tod
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chicf of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: March 8, 2018
Date of Meeting: March 13, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $250.00 in support of the
22" Annual Law Enforcement Memorial Run from Philadeiphia PA to
Washington DC from the contingency line of the Board's 2018
Operating Budget.”

Please find attached a letter from Aline Major. She is participating in thea bove mentioned event
on behalf of the NBPS on May 12-14, 2018. The Law Enforcement Memorial Run is a three-day,
150 mile relay run which culminates in a candle light vigil at the National Law Enforcement Officers
Memorial in Washington DC.

| am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$250.00.

Iinvite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

ne
f of Police



MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 8, 2018

TO: North Bay Police Services Board

FROM: Aline Major

RE: 22m ANNUAL LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL RUN

Philadelphia, PA to Washington, DC

| am most excited and honoured to be participating on behalf of our Service in the
upcoming Annual Police Memorial Run May 12 — 14, 2018. Iam seeking $250 to
help cover half of my expenses for this adventure. Any assistance the North Bay
Police Services Board can provide would be greatly appreciated. | will be
approaching the North Bay Police Association as well.

$200 Accommodations
$200 Transportation

$560 Registration ($435US)

$960 Total

The Law Enforcement Memorial Run is a three-day, 150 mile relay run starting in
Philadelphia, PA on May 12" and finishing in Washington DC on May 14", The
- run completes with a candle light vigil taking place at the National Law
Enforcement Officers Memorial.

This run is in honour of law enforcement officers that have given the ultimate
sacrifice while protecting the communities they serve and to also honour their
survivors. The National Police and Peace Officers Memorial Run held in
September is modeled after

Respectfully,

Aline Major

www.LEMR.US




Date of submission:

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Request for support for: Law Enforcement Memorial Run

(Organization name)
Donation requested: g250. 00

Person making this request: 5jine Major

Cheque Payable to:

{must be person(s), organization name on bank account)

Address to mail cheque to:

OR

Hold cheque for pickup

Contact phone number: (705)497-55675

A

Board Choice:

Aline Major

Contact email; amajor@northbaypolice.on.ca

For further information or inquires regarding Board donations, please contact the secretary by email at

nbpsb@northbaypolice.on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nbpolice@northbaypolice.on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service
Office of the Chief of Police

PO Box 717

North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeling:

Approved

Resolution Number:

Date request was submitted for payout:

Denied




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Potice Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chicf of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: March 8, 2018
Date of Meeting: March 13, 2018

Chair Mr. D. O’'Connor
and Members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Plate Applications — 2018 Renewals

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to “Approve the 2018 - Taxi
Driver License Plate Applications.”

Please find attached information from Staff Sergeant Dubeau in our Traffic Section
regarding the 2018 Taxi Owner’s Plate Renewals.

The Board will see from this documentation that fifty-three (53) Taxi (Attached) Plate
Renewals and thirty-two (32) Taxi {Unattached) Plate Renewals have been submitted for
the Board's approval.

Section 5 of the Taxi By-Law states “the Board will limit the number of owner’s licences to
eighty-five (85) and the number of wheel-chair accessible vehicles owner’s licences to six
(6). Staff Sergeant Dubeau advises that there is one (1) Para Plate issued in the City of
North Bay.

It would be my recommendation that these licence plate applications be approved.

| invite any questions that the Board may have concerning this report.




North Bay Police Service
PFor lox 717, 135 Prncess Street West, North Bay, ON P B
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-55491 Saent T
Cluet of Police Website: www northbavpolice on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

March1®, 2018

CHAIR AND MEMBERS
North Bay Police Service Board

RE: 2018 TAXI LICENSE PLATE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS
Dear Sir:

Please find a list of fifty-three (53) Taxi (Attached) Plate Renewals and thirty-two (32) Taxi
(Unattached) Plate Renewals submitted for the approval of the Board.

It is recommended that these License Plate Renewal Applications be approved.
Section 5 of the Taxi By-Law states “the Board will limit the number of owner's licenses to
eighty-five (85) and the number of wheel-chair accessible vehicle owner's license to six

(6)". Please be advised that the Traffic Office records show that there is presently one (1)
Para Plate issued in the City of North Bay.

S. Devine
Chief of Police

kp



2018 TAXI OWNER PLATE R-ENEWALS

No. Name — Attached Plates Company
1 Bart Krouse Union
2 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
Lessee: Cary Lafontaine

3 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC

5 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
Lessee: Paul Lanouette
578441 Ontario Lid. 5-0

6 Lessee: William Fillier

T 578441 Ontario Lid. 5-0
Lessee: Kenneth Vezeau
578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

8 Lessee: Rob Laurin

9 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

10 Lessee: Cary Lafontaine

1 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
Lessee: Cary Lafontaine

13 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC




14 1025963 Ontario Inc. Union
Lessee: Brian Start

15 1025962 Ontario Inc. Union

16 996472 Ontario Inc UNAC
Lessee : David Moynes

17 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC

19 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

578441 Ontario Ltd.

20 Lessee: Denis Daoust 5-0

21 1025963 Ontario Inc. Union
22 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
25 Bill Symons UNAC
26 1025963 Ontario Inc. Union

Leasee: Marion Lebeau

27 996472 Ontario Inc.

Lessee : Jean-Paul Turgeon UNAC
28 Dale Roberts Union
29 Ken Ayres 5-0
32 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0




33 Brian McLean UNAC
Lessee: Wayne Legassie

34 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
36 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
37 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
39 996472 Ontario Inc. ‘ UNAC
41 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
42 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
43 Dale Robarts

Lessee: Bart Krouse Union
45 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
46 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC

Lessee: Luc Guillemette

47 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
Lessee: Gerald Graft

48 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
Lessee: John Domonkos

49 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
58 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
61 996471 Ontario Inc.

Lessee: Leigh Ridenour UNAC




63 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

64 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

65 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
66 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
69 578841 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

Lessee: Paul Lanouette

70 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
Lessee: Marcel Gagne

72 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
Lessee: Marcel Gagne

74 578441 Ontario Ltd.
Lesseé: Daniel Villeneuve 5-0
80 Terry Racicot Union

996472 Ontario Inc. ,

81 Lessee: Scott Haig UNAC
82 Dale Robarts : UNION
83 881725 Ontario Inc. Co-Op

Lessee: Mike Brown

996472 Ontario Inc. ' UNAC
85 Lessee: Perry Reid
87 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC (Para Plate)




No. NAME - Unattached Plates COMPANY

4 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

12 896472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
18 Dale Robarts Union
23 Edward Hook Union
24 Barbara & Jarvis Pankratz Union
30 1025963 Ontario Inc. Union
31 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

35 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
38 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
40 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
44 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

50 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
51 896472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
52 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0

53 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC




54 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
i 55 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
56 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
57 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
59 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
60 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
62 9986472 Ontario Inc. UI\!AC
67 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
68 578441 Ontario Lid. 5-0
71 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
73 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
75 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
76 578441 Ontario Ltd. 5-0
77 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
78 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC
79 1025963 Ontario Inc. Union
84 996472 Ontario Inc. UNAC




Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 3J8

705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: March 9, 2018
Date of Meeting: March 13, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Board Chair
and Members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi By-Law Schedule “B” Changes — 2018 Tariff Rates

Recommendation: information item

As a result of Resolution #30-2018 that was passed on February 13, 2018 the North Bay Police Services
Board Taxi by-Law #20 will be changed in order reflect the increase of the Consumer Price Index for 2017

(1.9%), to be applied to the Drop Rate as well as an increase of 20% which will be applied to both the Roll
Rate and Waiting Time Rate.

This process will also be applied in 2019 with respect to the 2018 Consumer Price index along with an
increase to the Drop Rate and Roll Rate which will coincide with the 2019 percentage increase of the
minimum wage hike for that year.

| invite any questions or comments from the Board.




NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD

MOVED Bﬁ% RESOLUTION 30-2018
SECONDED BY: 4 DATE: 13-February-18

The North Bay Polick-8érvices Board hereby resolves to:

“Approve the 2018 Taxi Fare increase to be the Consumer Price Index
for 2017 (1.9%) applied to the Drop Rate and an Increase of 20%
applied to both the Roll Rate and Waiting Time Rate .

- |

air Secretary



SMOKING IS PROHIBITED

CONTRARY TO THE NORTH BAY CITY TAXI BYLAW 2014-20

TAXI TARIFF

CITY OF NORTH BAY

For trips between any two points in the City of
North Bay, all rates have HST included

1. Trips originating within the city of North Bay for the first 100
meters or part thereof of actual passenger transportation:
Drop rate four dollars and seventy cents ($4.70), and
for each additional 40.94 meters of actual passenger
transportation travel, a fare of $0.10, which is equivalent
to $2.44/km.

2. (a) For each period of waiting while the vehicle is fully
stopped in traffic, there shall be a charged an amount
of: thirty-eight dollars and seventy one cents ($38.71)
per hour, prorated per second.

3. Baggage handling: In or out of vehicle, No charge.

4, Where two or more passengers are carried from a
common starting point to more than one destinations, the

fare is 1o be paid by each passenger shall be as follows:

(a) The passenger first disembarking shall pay the tariff
shown on the meter at that point, subject to any
legitimatie extras.

(b) The meter shall then be reset. The passenger next
disembarking shall pay the tariff shown on the meter at
their destination, subject to any extras, and so on in alike
manner until all passengers have been discharged.

(c) Whenever two or more passengers disembark at the
same place, each shall pay his proportionate share
of the tariff charge registered at the point where they
disembark.

Driver is prohibited from cell phone use while in motion
For further particulars see taxi by-law

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police

HST is included in the fare T



January 1st, 2018

CPl Increase {Canadarate %)

Base Rate (minus taxes)

January 2018 Rate per km

drop Rate (First 100m or part thereof)
For each additional

1.019
51.80
$2.44
54.70 metres or part thereof
40.94

0.10



What the taxi meter should read at 1 km

1/1/2009  1-Jan-2010 1-Jul-2010 1-Jan-2011  1-Jan-12 1/1/2013 1/1/2014 1/1/2015 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 1/1/2018
At 1km 5 556 $ 5.58 § 6.01 S 6.04 $6.10 $6.10 $6.20 $6.40 $6.50 $6.60 S 6.90

Perhour § 23.50 S 2350 § 2529 § 2580 S 3000 S 3045 S 308t $ . 3128 § 31.78 $ 3225 $ 38.71

How the new yearly rate is calculated

if CPl= 2.9% then that number becomes 1.029 in the formula
HST is always 13% which becomes 1.13 in the formula
Calculations

Always take the last years final rate and divide it by 1.13
formula (this gives you the before tax rate)

Then take the before tax rate and multiply by the CPI

ie. For 2012 the CPl was 2.9% or 1.029

Then muitiply this new number by the HST again to add it back
on

example

To calculate the new rate for 2012

Take the final 2011 rate ($1.84) and divide by the HST {1.13)
1.84/1.13=1.63 .

Then take 1.63 and multiply it by the new CPI {2.9% or 1.029)
1.63%*1.029=1.678

Then multiply by the HST to add it back on (1.13)
1.678*1.13=1.89 or 51.89, which is the new rate for 2012

Key in only the % increase of CPl and all cther amounts will self calculate.



@o/gl's

THIS IS SCHEDULE “B" TO BY LAW NO. @5/2010 C+vy
OF THE
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD

THE FOLLOWING TARIFF OF RATES SHALL BE CHARGED FOR USE OF EVERY
TAX|: OPERATING UNDER THE WITHIN BY-LAW. ALL RATES HAVE HS.T.
INCLUDED.

1.

For each trip originating within the City of North Bay there shall be a charge for
the first 100 meters or part thereof of actual transportation traveled a face of
$4.30 and for each 50.66 meters or part thereof of actual passenger
transportation travel, a fare of $0.10, which is equivalent to $1.87 per km.

For each period of waiting, while the vehicle is fully stopped there shall be a
charged amount of $31.28 per hour, prorated per second.

Where two or more passengers are carried from a common starting point to two
or more destinations, the fare to be paid by each passenger shall be as follows:

| (a) The passengér first disembarking shall pay the tariff shown on the

taximeter at the point subject to any legitimate extras.

{b)  The taximeter shall be then reset. The passenger next disembarking shall
pay the tariff shown on the meter at their destination, subject to any extras
and so an in a ke manner until all passengers have been discharged.

(¢) Whenever two or more passeﬁgers disembark at the same place, each
- shall pay their proportionate share of the charge registered at the point
where they disembark.

Where a passenger enters a taxi, which is already engaged in carrying one or
more passengers, the occupants of such taxi shall pay the fare to the point where
such subsequent passenger or passengers embark. The taximeter shall then be
reset and the person or persons so embarking shall be responsible for the fare to
the common destination or to a point where one or more additional passengers
embark, whereupon the taximeter shall be reset. This procedure shall be carried
on until parties have reached their common destinations.

A taxicab engaged in carrying a passenger shall not depart from its direct route
to its engaged destination without the consent of the passenger being so carried.
if the taxi, with such consent, deviates from its route to pick up a passenger
otherwise than at the direction of the passenger then engaging the taxicab, the
taximeter shall forthwith be turned off and the passenger so carried shall be liable
to pay their fare only up to that point.

The per km transportation rates which are set out in paragraph 1 shall be
increased each year by a percentage increase equal to the rate of inflation as set
out in the Consumer Price Index as published by Statistics Canada on December

31.

The increase as indicated in paragraph 6 shall take effect on February 1 of the
following year.

Taxi owners shall have 15 business days from February 1 to have their taxi
meter inspected and re-sealed to comply with the increase in rates as set out in
paragraph 6 in order to conform with the increase in rates and the date. of
effectiveness as set out in paragraphs 6 and 7.




North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 818
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chicf of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: March 8, 2018
Date of Meeting: March 13, 2018

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — February
13, 2018 to March 13, 2018

Recommendation: Information ltem
The following are items of interest and special events that Deputy Chief Scott Tod and |

represented the North Bay Police Service at since our last Board meeting that does not
merit separate reporting:

07Feb2018 - Deputy Chief - CISO meeting

13/14Feb2018 — Chief - OACP Zone Director's meeting in London, Ontario
15Feb2018 - Chief - Chase the Ace presentation to DARE

15Feb2018 — Deputy Chief - CYAC facility review

24Feb2018 - Deputy Chief — Coldest Night of the Year Walk

25-27Feb2018 ~ Deputy Chief - Employee Conference POA, Richmond Hill
28Feb2018 - Chief —Ecole Odyssey 68" Annual B-BALL for Bullying

01Mar2018 — Chief - Gateway Hub Executive Committee meeting
01-02Mar2018 - Deputy Chief — Conference Board Cyber Security Conference,

QOttawa, Ontario

03Mar2018 — Deputy Chief - Polar Plunge



Page 2 of 2
Date of Report: March 8, 2017
Date of Meeling:  March 13, 2017

05Mar2018 - Chief - Moodle Knowledge Base and Learning Portal meeting in
Barrie, Ontario

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.




North Bay Police Service
P.0. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1E 8J8
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: March 07, 2018
Date of Meeting: March13, 2018

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Personal Expenses

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Acknowledge receipt of the
Chief’s personal expenses from February 13 to March 13 , 2018.”

Board By-law #05/01 directs the Chief of Police to submit personal expenses to the Board on a
quarterly basis. The expenses reported on should include credit card invoices and per diem
expenses. Enclosed are NBPS Expense Reports outlining my expenses for the dates stated. The
table below breaks out these expenditures.

Date Comments Accommodation | Per Diem Mileage
Feb 13/14, OACP - Board of Directors
2018 Meeting London ON 53.00 452.70
OPTIC - Moddle Knowledge 223.65
Base and Learning Portal $53.00 | Reimbursement
Barrie ON

| invite any questions or comments from the Board.




North Bay Police Service
Expense Report

Employee Name: Shawn Devine Employee/Badge # 5614
Details of Travel, Event or item: OACP Direclars Meeling in London _ Date(s): 13114Feb2018

Investigation Occurrence #

Transportation Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Total (B)
Total Mileage @ 45 /km $225 45 $227.25 $452.70
Fuel, Oil, Maintenance $0.00
Parking & Tolls $0.00
Auto Rental $0.00
Taxi,Shuttle,Air,Rail, Bus $0.00
Transportation Total $0.00 50.00 $225.45 $227.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $452.70
Meals & Lodging
Hotel, {Including Parking, etc) $0.00
Breakfast $12 sday $0.00
Lunch $21.00 rday $21.00 $21.00
Dinner 53200 /day $32.00 $32.00
Prisoner Meals $0.00
Meals & Lodging Total $0.00 $0.00 $21.00 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.00
Miscellaneous
Daily Training Allowance $0.00
Miscellaneous/Other $0.00
Registration $0.00
*Hospitality/Otherisee below) $0.00
Miscellaneous Total $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Per Day Total {A) $0.00 $0.00 $246.45 $259.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Column (A) & {B) must cross total Total Expenses Above: $505.70
TMAAR Issued | | Subtract payment advances
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa # :
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa #
Balance owing to member/ Refund to the North Bay Police Service($): 505,70
Course Registration to be Invoiced: | |

*Explanation of Hospitality/Other Charges:
OACP Directors Meeting in London Double Tree Hilton paid for by OACP

Crown Bill Back: Y Itemized Receipts required Additional information required for Crown Bill Back
Prisoner Name Location Occurrence # Escorting Officers Warrant #
Departure Date Departure Time Return Date Return Time
Odometer Start Odometer Finish

Submitted By: Date: Advance Request L__I
Approved by Supervisor: Date:
Chief's Office Approval: Date: Revised : 20150523




North Bay Police Service
Expense Report

Employee Name: Shawn Devine Employee/Badge # 5614
Details of Travel, Event or Item: _OPTIC Moodie Knowledge Base and Learning Portal

Datefs): 05March2018

Investigation Occurrence #

Transportation Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Total {B)
Total Mileage @ .45 /km $22365 $223 65
Fuel, Qil, Maintenance $0.00
Parking & Tolls $0.00
Auto Rental $0.00
Taxi,Shuttle,Air,Rail,Bus $0.00
Transportation Total $0.00 $223.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $223.65
Meals & Lodging
Hotel, {including Par_klng, etc) $0.00
Breakfast $12 /day $0.00
Lunch s21.00 /day $0.00
Dinner sa200 /day $0.00
Prisoner Meals $0.00
Meals & Lodging Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous
Daily Training Allowance $0.00
Miscellaneous/Other $0.00
Registration $0.00
*Hospitality/Other(see below} $0.00
Miscellaneous Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Per Day Total (A) $0.00 $223.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Column [A) & (B} must cross total Total Expenses Above: $223.65
TMAAR Issued | | Subtract payment advances]
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa # :
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa #
Balance owing to member/ Refund to the North Bay Palice Service($): 22365
Course Registration to be Invoiced: | |

*Explanation of Hospitality/Other Charges:
OPTIC Moodie Knowledge Base and Leaming Portal Hosted by Barmrie Police Service

Crown Bill Back: Y Itemlzed Recelpts required Additional information required for Crown Bill Back
Prisoner Name Location Occurrence # Escorting Officers Warrant #
Departure Date Departure Time Return Date Return Time
Odometer Start Odometer Finish

Submitted By: Date: Advance Request D
Approved by Supervisor: Date:
Chief's Office Approval: Date: Revised : 20150523




North Bay Police Service
Expense Report

Employee Name: Shawn Devine Employee/Badge # 5614
Details of Travel, Event or Item; _OPTIC Moodie Knowledge Base and Learning Portal Datef(s): 05March2018

Investigation Occurrence #

Transportation Sun Meon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Total (B}
Total Mileage @ 45 /km $0.00
Fuel, Oil, Maintenance $0.00
Parking & Tolls $0.00
Auto Rental $0.00
Taxi,Shuttle, Air,Rail, Bus . $0.00
Transportation Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Meals & Lodging
Hotel, {Including Parking, etc) 50.00
Breakfast 512 /day $0.00
Lunch s2100 fgay $21.00 $21.00
Dinner $3200 /day $32.00 $32.00
Prisoner Meals $0.00
Meals & Lodging Total $0.00 $53.00 50,00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.00
Miscellaneous
Daily Training Allowance 5000
Miscellaneous/Other $0.00
Registration $0.00
*Hospitality/Other(see below] $0.00
Miscellaneous Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Per Day Total (A} $0.00 $53.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Column {A} & (B} must cross total Total Expenses Above: $53.00
TMAAR issued [ | Subtract payment advances]
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa # :
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa # :
Balance owing to member/ Refund to the North Bay Police Service($): 53.00
Course Registration to be invoiced: | |

*Explanation of Hospitality/Other Charges:
OPTIC Mogodie Knowledge Base and Leaming Portal Haosted by Barrie Police Service

Crown Bill Back: Y ftemized Recelpts required Additional information required for Crown Bill Back
Prisoner Name Location Occurrence # Escorting Officers Warrant #
Departure Date Departure Time Return Date Return Time
Odometer Stort Odometer Finish
Submitted By: Date: Advance RequestI:l
Approved by Supervisor: Date: -

Chief’s Office Approval: Date: Revised : 2015-05-23




2018-02-27 **REVISED™™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JANUARY

During the month of January 2017, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2536 calls as compared to 2203 calls in 2017.

Of these calls, 140 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Twelve of these
accidents involved injuries, with 19 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2017.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

‘7 ] 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
lHomicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 1 10 1 10 3 4
Assault 33 31 33 31 47 28
Robbery 1 1 1 1 2 2
Break, Enter & Theft 24 25 24 25 5 5
Stolen Vehicles 1 1 1 1 2 1
Stolen Bicycles - 2 - 2 - 1
Recovered Bicycles 1 - 1 - - -
Theft Under 44 59 44 59 25 17
Theft Over 1 1 1 1 - -
Mischief 19 20 19 20 5 6
Drug Charges 10 16 10 16 15 17
Criminal Offences Total . 198 256

[Calls for Service 2351 1991

|Po|ice Activity 2536 2201|

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustiments.

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police




2018-02-02
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JANUARY

During the month of January 2017, police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2538 calls as compared to 2203 calls in 2017.

Of these calls, 140 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Twelve of these
accidents involved injuries, with 19 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2017.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

B 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences - 10 - 10 2 4
Assault 6 31 6 31 24 28
Robbery 1 1 1 1 2 2
Break, Enter & Theft 6 25 6 25 3 5
Stolen Vehicles - 1 - 1 2 1
Stolen Bicycles - 2 - 2 - 1
Recovered Bicycles 1 - 1 - - -
Theft Under 8 59 8 59 21 17
Theft Over - 1 - 1 - -
Mischief 1 20 1 20 6
|Drug Charges 1 16 1 16 8 17
"Criminal Offences Total 104 256
"Calls for Service 2386 1991
"Police Activity 2538 2201

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police




NORTH BAY POLICE NG
NORTH " BAY

B Wt oam S 5 & B oA D&

SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P18 88 just Notth Entugh to be PERFECT

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD COMMENDATION

DETECTIVE CONSTABLE JASON LONG

D/Cst. Long has been a member of the North Bay Police Service since August 2001 and has been a member
of the Criminal Investigation Section for the past eight (8) years. He is currently a fully-trained member of
the Provincial Strategy which is a multi-disciplinary approach to investigating child exploitation cases and
internet crimes against children.

D/Cst. Long received extensive training in: ICE (internet Child Exploitation); Advanced ICE (U/C-covert
techniques on the computer to communicate with suspects) and Peer to Peer (Pro-Active Investigatians
into subjects who search for and download child Pornography). Upon completing this specialized training
in 2015, D/Cst. Long has investigated several high profile cases related to Internet Child Exploitation
offences, many of which were the subject of local and national media reports.

Armed with ever-advancing technology and sophisticated investigative techniques, highly trained teams
from 26 police agencies across Ontario work cooperatively to eradicate internet child exploitation. The
strategy was created in 2006 in response to the need for a coordinated, province-wide approach to
combatting online crimes against children. The Provincial Strategy averages close to 3,000 new
investigations per year and lays approximately 1,100 charges against 300+ peopie each and every year.

Locally, D/Cst. Long has investigated 65 child exploitation related incidents (Child Pornography, Luring and
Non-Consensual Distribution of Intimate Images etc.) which have resulted in 74 total charges being laid
against 29 people over the past three years. D/Cst. Long’s expertise has had far reaching implications. For
example, as a result of an investigation that originated in New Zealand invoiving a North Bay resident,
D/Cst. Long liaised with members from the Toronto Police Service and U.S. Homeland Security in Boston
to apprehend the offender.

D/Cst. Long is now transitioning out of the Provincial Strategy and is mentoring another officer to take
over as the NBPS ICE Investigator. D/Cst. Long is an asset to the service and the community. His dedication
and professionalism in this difficult area of expertise is commendable.

Denis O'Connor
Board Chair



If you are aware of a child at immediate risk of online sexual assault or exploitation, call 9-1-1
immediately. If you want to report an incident involving child pornography or find child
pornography that may be occurring in the City of North Bay and there is no immediate risk you
can contact us at 472-1234.

If you find child pornography online or believe that a child is being targeted by an online
predator, you can also report the offence to www.cybertip.ca, Canada's national tip line for
reporting online sexual exploitation of children.

For those who wish to remain anonymous, you can submit a tip online at Near North Crime
Stoppers or by telephone at 1-800-222-8477.

If you would like tips on child internet safety as well as age appropriate material follow the useful
finks at www.cybertip.ca



The Internet and other technolegy allow teens to quickly connect and communicate with friends,
search topics they would otherwise be too embarrassed to discuss with othars and experiment with
mtimacy. While these are all healthy adolescent behaviours, technology does present risks to teens,
including that of being lured online,

Online luring is a situation where one person (typically an adult but not always)
communicates with a young person through technology (like texting, IM, SMS,
etc.) to make it easier to commit a specific sexual offence against that young
person. An example of a communication that could qualify as online luring is

if the person asks, hints at or tries to convince a young person to create or

send naked or semi-naked sexual pictures or videos.

Adults with harmiul intentions can use the Internet to prepare teens for future sexual contact. They do this by sending an
adolescent sexually explicit material, misrepresenting themselves or attempling to establish a personal relationship with the
teen to extort information and/or meet up with them in person,

Live streaming, for example, may be introduced for fun and then progress to persistent requests from the adult for nude or
partially nude pictures/videos. Some offenders, under the guise of a romantic relationship, ask a teen to take a sexual picture
and send it online. This content may later be used to blackmail or extort the teen {e.g., “If you don't send me more photos, [ will
send the ones | have to all your friends/family”].

Why teens are vulnerable

Teens are vulnerable to being lured or otherwise victimized online as their behaviour is less inhibited when they use technology.
They are not developmentally ready to handle the complex situations that can arise ontine; conversations that may initially
appear friendly can guickly become sexual or coercive in nature. Understandably, youth may feel intrigued and flattered by
these conversations and continue to engage, believing it to be harmless. In other instances, the young person may believe that
they are in a real romantic relationship with the online individuat and may wish to meet in person.

It's very important to have conversations with teens about the risks assaciated with using technology to experiment sexualty.
Teens will often comply with online threats in an effort to manage the situation on their own since it is often very difficult for
them to seek adult assistance if they re embarrassed and/or scared. The desire to meet the individual in person could place the
teen in a dangerous situation.

CANADIAN CENTRE for CHILD PROTECTION'
Helping families Protecting childran,



Talking to youth about online luring

L]

Use real-life examples as your child is less likely to become defensive when a scenario js not about them
personally. Atthe same time, it opens the door for your child to share a similar situation or concern with regard to
themnselves or a peer.

Encourage open communication and be conscious of your adolescent’s sensitivity to social judgment and societat
and peer pressures, as they may be hesitant to share their personal experiences with you.

Explain that there is no need or urgency to respond to messages of any kind. Teach them not to respond to
rmessages that make them feel uncomfortable and to tell a safe adult about it.

Discuss how sharing personal issues or situations online with the wrong person could leave someone open to
manipulation and mistreatment,

Talk about how to get out of conversations and/or online relationships when they feel uncomiortable. Discuss
direct messaging le.g., " don’t want to” followed by deleting or blocking the personl and indirect messaging such
as making up excuses le.g., "My mom checks my computer randomly and would ground me”).

Explain that adults should never attempt to become “friends” with or give sexual attention to teenagers. Explain
that this is boundary-breaking behaviour and it demonstrates the adult is using poor judgment, making it unsafe
to interact with them,

Discuss that it is illegal to threaten someone ontine or effline. Explain that threats are often used in an attempt to
controt youth and get them to comply with unsate demands, If someone threatens them, they should NOT respond
and should tell a safe adult.

© 1017, Canadian Cantre for Child Pratection Inc. Al rights Reserved. "CANADIAN CENTRE for CHILD PROTECTION  is 2 registestd rtademark af the
Canadran Cantre tor Child Pratection Inc All sther irademarks sre the property ol their respective owners.

T3
The salsty tps and aiher intormation provided herdin 18 intended as ganaral information only, not a8 sdvice Readers shoutd assess all inlormation i IIG)II CANADIAN CENTRE for CHILD PROTECTION"
k. | o

lught of thew wn Lircumitances. the age and marurity leval of the emild thiy wish 1o pratect and any aiher relevant isciory.

i
Helping familier. Procecting chitdren



